
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 
10/12/2018 1:41:25 PM 
Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; 
Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; David Reel 
[David.Reel@aecom.com]; Paola Pena [Paola.Pena@aecom.com]; Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 
Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com] 

RE: IBEC: Emissions Review October 16 or 17 

Tuesday works best for me. 
Gerar 

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:28 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell 
<AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; 
Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; David Reel <David.Reel@aecom.com>; Paola Pena 
<Paola.Pena@aecom.com>; Gerard Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Hodil, Robert B. 
<rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 
Cc: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Emissions Review October 16 or 17 

Hello, all: 

Per our discussion today, please let me know your availability for a GHG emissions review discussion for the times 
proposed below: 

Tuesday 10/16: 2 PM to 4 PM 

Wednesday 10/17: 10 AM to 12 PM 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis K~)nuk 

MONTGOMERY tt/\F< ADVISORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
::: !\•:.::~.Dermis@mcadvise.com 
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